Yates, Sally (ODAG)

Subject:

Location:

Start:
End:

Recurrence:

Meeting Status:

Organizer:

Required Attendees:

Document ID: 0.7.5876.8881

Meeting
The Oval Office, West Wing

Thursday, January 5, 2017 1:00 PM
Thursday, January 5, 2017 2:00 PM

(none)

Meeting organizer

Yates, Sally (ODAG)
Marketos, Peter (ODAG)

01212-0001



Yates, Sally (ODAG)

Subject: En Route to White House- Oval Office
Start: Thursday, January 5, 2017 12:40 PM
End: Thursday, January 5, 2017 12:55 PM
Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Meeting organizer

Organizer: Yates, Sally (ODAG)

Required Attendees: Marketos, Peter (ODAG)

Document ID: 0.7.5876.8880 01212-0002



Schedule, AG (SMO)

From: Schedule, AG (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:22 PM

To: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG); Schedule, AG (SMO); Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)
Cc: iftimie, Alex (OAG)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

We are waiting on approval for the AG to call in, so "hold" that time. It may not work, but we are
checking. Thanks!

-——Qriginal Message-—-

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:21 PM

To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)
<bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov=

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

DAG Yates will attend,

Joshua L. Mogil
Special Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General U.5. Department of Justice D: 202-514-1904, C:
wwshua.Mogil@usdo}gov

——-Original Message-—-

From: Schedule, AG (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:16 PM

To: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC <; Schedule, AG (SMO)
<agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A. EOP/NSC -: Werner, Sharon (OAG)
<SWerner@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <aliftimie@]jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L
(OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>;
Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)
<jmogil@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Childs, Heather G. (ODAG) <hchilds@jmd.usdoj.gov=

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Thank you

-——Qriginal Message-——-

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9374 01212-0003
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(b) (6]
From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC [mailto

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:15 PM

To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)
<bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A, EOP/NSC _; Werner, Sharon (OAG)
<SWerner@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L
(OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov=;
Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

The DAG Yates was approved to attend. We will ask about having the AG call in.

-—-Original Message-——-

From: Schedule, AG (SMO) [mailto:AG.Schedule@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:12 PM

To: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC {AQ) b; Schedule, AG (SMO)
<AG.Schedule@usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <Bessie.L.Meadows@usdoj.govz

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A. EQP/NSC - Werner, Sharon (OAG)
<Sharon.Wemer@usdoj.gov>; Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <Alex.lftimie2@usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L
(OAG) <Bessie.lL.Meadows@usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <Shirlethia.Franklin@usdoj.gov>;
Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <Carolyn.Pokorny@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Yes, please continue to get approval for DAG Yates, but if the AG can call in, she would like to do so.

-—-Original Message-—-

From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC [mailto {QICIIEGTGTGNGNGNGNGNNEEEEE

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:10 PM

To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)
<bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A. EOP/NSC {GIGHEIEING Bl \WVermer, Sharon (OAG)
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

Thanks, Theresa. We were tracking a request for Deputy AG Yates to attend in her place. Is that no
longer the case?

-—-Original Message-—-

From: Schedule, AG (SMQ) [mailto:AG.Schedule@usdoj.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:05 PM

To: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC (b) (6) - Meadows, Bessie L
(OAG) <Bessie.L.Meadows@usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG (SMO) <AG.Schedule@usdoj.gov>

Cr: Eromstein. Charles A. FOP/NSC {(9XE) - Werner. Sharon [OAG)

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9374 01212-0004
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- SRl EEap A R ¥ wE A s w fom D T T e

<Sharon.Wermer@usdoj.gov=; Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <Alex.lftimie2@usdoj.gov=; Meadows, Bessie L
(OAG) <Bessie.L.Meadows@usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <Shirlethia.Franklin@usdoj.gov>;
Pokorny, Carolyn {OAG) <Carolyn.Pokorny@usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Hello Meg,
AG Lynch will be on travel on Thursday, 1/5, will it be possible for her to participate by phone?

Thank you,

Theresa Watson

Acting Director of Scheduling
Office of the Attorney General
(202) 514-7281

-——-Original Message----- —

From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC {mailt
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:13 PM

To: Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG (SMO)
<agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A, EOP/NSC {QUC)
Subject: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Good afternoon,

A meeting with the President on a sensitive issue has been scheduled for tomorrow, Thursday,
January 5 from 1:00- 2:00pm in the Oval Office. Please confirm attendance as soon as possible. For

the meeting's topic, please reach out to Curtis Reid atsecure).
Thank you,
Meg

Meg Freshwater
National Security Council

lbl {6]
Cell:

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9374 01212-0005


mailto:agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:Carolyn.Pokorny@usdoj.gov
mailto:Shirlethia.Franklin@usdoj.gov
mailto:Bessie.L.Meadows@usdoj.gov
mailto:Alex.lftimie2@usdoj.gov
mailto:Sharon.Werner@usdoj.gov

Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:53 PM

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Thanks, we confirmed Sally for this meeting! Does she need any prep materials?

Joshua L. Mogil

Special Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

D: 202-514-1904, ¢|QAC)
Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.gov

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:51 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) <maaxelrod@]md.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG) <jmogil@jmd.usdoj.gov=

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

If you are not already aware. this is about the document [ handed you this evening.

Begmn forwarded message:

From: "Iftimie, Alex (OAG)" <aliftimie @ jmd usdo{i gov>

Date: January 4. 2017 at 6:38:07 PM EST

To: "Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)" <tagauhar@ jmd usdoj.gov>

Subject: FW: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Looks like our scheduling folks looped in Heather and Josh. Do you want me to stop by and let
them know topic?

----- Original Message-----

From: Schedule, AG (SMO)
Sent: Wednesday, January 4. 2017 6:34 PM

To: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC ; Schedule, AG

(SMO) <agschedule@ imd. usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)

<bmeadows@ md. usdoi.gov>

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A. EOP/NSC <{RISHIEGTEEGEGEGEGEGEGEGEE - v - sharon

(OAG) <SWerner@ jmd usdoj.gov>; Ifimie. Alex (OAG) <aliftimie @ fmd usdoj.gov=>;

Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows(@jmd usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)

<shfranklin@ jmd usdoj gov=>; Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@ imd usdoi gov>; Williams,

Toni (OAG) <towilliams @ jmd usdoj gov=>: |SAQMCUBINR SECD) (FBI)

QIONOIYIOROIOI Childs, Heather G. (ODAG) <hchilds@ jmd usdoi.gov=>: Mogil.
<mogl(¢e mmd usdoj.gov>

~ a o - - v a —-— a a im a A

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9377 01212-0006
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Subject: KE: Invitation: Meeting with the President. Ihursday, 1/5, 1-Zpm
Importance: High

Meg: Thank you for checking on the approval for the AG to call in, but the understanding is that
she will be in the air at the time of the meeting and may not be able to connect. DAG Yates will
attend in her stead.

Appreciate your help.
Theresa

Original Message
From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC (b) (6)
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:15 PM
To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule @ jmd usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)

<bmeadows @ imd usdoj.gov> () (6)

Cc: Fromstein, Charles A. EOP/NSC ; Werner, Sharon
(OAG) <SWemer/@jmd. uudu'_ﬂo Iﬁmne Alex (OAG) < aiﬂ’mm:: a md usdo'_"-a'
Meadows, Bessie L (OAG i i >-

<shfranklin@ jmd usdoj.gov=> 2]

Subject: RE: Invitation: \Ieeﬁng with the Preqdent Thm'«.da\ 1/5, 1-2pm

Duplicative material

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9377 01212-0007


https://jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:shfranldin@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:aliftimie@.jmd.usdoj.gov
mailto:SWemer@jmd.usdoj.gov
https://agscheduleta;jmd.usdoj.gov

Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:55 PM

To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Cc: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Subject: Re: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Yep, got it. Thanks!

On Jan 4, 2017, at 6:50 PM, Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) <tagauhar@jmd.usdoj.gow:

Duplicative material

Document ID: 0.7.5876.8781 01212-0008
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Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC

From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Cc: Schedule, AG (SMO); Meadows, Bessie L (OAG); Fromstein, Charles A

EOP/NSC; Werner, Sharon (OAG); Iftimie, Alex (OAG);
(OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG); Williams, Toni (OAG);
(FBI); Childs, Heather G. (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

(b) lthi {bl(?)[C) per FBI

(SECD)

Great, thanks!

-—--Original Message-—-

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG) [mailto:Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 8:45 AM
To: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC (b) (6)
Cc: Schedule, AG (SMO) <AG.Schedule@usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie AG)
<Bessie.L.Meadows@usdoj.gov>; Fromstein, Charles A. EOP/NSC {GICHIINGEGEGEGEGEGEGEGE
RIG] Werner, Sharon (OAG) <Sharon.Werner@usdoj.gov; Iftimie, Alex (OAG)

<Alex. Iftimie2@usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <Shirlethia.Franklin@usdoj.gov>; Pokorny,
rol ) AG arolyn Pokomy@ust} gov>; Williams, Toni {(OAG) <Toni.Williams2@usdoj.gov>;
©)6). (0)(7)(C) per FEIREIAUTANI 0)(0). (5)(7)(C). (b)7)(E) per o/ Ru NN )
<Heather.G.Childs@usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

DAG has a blue badge and a security detail that arranges parking with SS. All set.

Joshua L. Mogil
Special Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General U.S. Department of Justice Desk: 202-514-1904
Joshua.Mogil@usdoj.govemailto:loshua.Mogil @usdoj.gov=

On Jan 5, 2017, at 8:38 AM, Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC

Thanks, Theresa. We will clear the DAG into the building for the 1pm meeting. Does she require
parking?

----- Original Message--—-
From: Schedule, AG (SMO) [mailto:AG.Schedule@usdoj.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:34 PM

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9622 01212-0009
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Marketos, Peter (ODAG)

From: Marketos, Peter (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2017 8:47 AM

To: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm
Yes Sir

From: Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2017 8:45 AM

To: Marketos, Peter (ODAG) <pmarketos@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

All set for 1pm on your end?

Joshua L. Mogil

Special Assistant to the Deputy Attorney General
U.S. Department of Justice

Desk: 202-514-1904

Joshua. Mogil(@usdoj.gov

Begin forwarded message:
i (D) (6)
From: "Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NSC" <
Date: January 5. 2017 at 8:38:24 AM EST
To: "Schedule, AG (SMO)" <AG.Schedule/@usdoj.gov>, "Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)"
<Bessie L Meadows@usdoj gov
Cc: "Fromstein, Charles A. EOP/NSC" QA ] . "Werner. Sharon
(OAG)" <Sharon Werner@usdoj gov>, "lfimie, Alex (OAG)"
<Alex Hftimie 2 @usdoj.gov>, "Meadows. Bessie L (OAG)"
<Bessie.L Meadows@usdoj.gov>, "Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG)"
<Shirlethia Franklin@usdoj.gov>, "Pokomy, Carolyn (OAG)"
<Carolyn. Pokorny/@usdoj.gov>>, "Williams, Toni (OAG)"
<Toni Williams2 @usdoi gov>. |l (SECD) (FBD)"
RIOEQIOROIWEIEREE "Childs. Heather G. (ODAG)"
<Heather G.Childs @usdoj.gov>, "Mogil, Joshua (ODAG)" <Joshua Mogil@usdoi.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Duplicative material

Document ID: 0.7.5876.9682 01212-0010
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Schedule, AG (SMO)

From: Schedule, AG (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:17 PM

To: Meadows, Bessie L (OAG); Schedule, AG (SMO); Iftimie, Alex (OAG)

Cc: Werner, Sharon (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG)
Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Will do.

From: Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04,2017 6:16 PM

To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Werner, Sharon (OAG) <SWerner @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pokorny, Carolyn
(OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

(b)(6), (b)(7)(
Alex and Theresa, please be in touch wi s the Detail will be instrumental in making preparations for the call should it occur.
Thank you.

Bessie Meadows
Confidential Assistant

to the Attorney General
Department of Justice
Wash DC 20530
202.514.2003

From: Schedule, AG (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04,2017 6:14 PM

To: Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Werner, Sharon (OAG) <SWerner @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pokorny, Carolyn
(OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

The AG can do the ca [PIRIBEEEEF or the nearest USAO/FBI offices.

From: Iftimie, Alex (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:09 PM

To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Cc: Werner, Sharon (OAG) <SWerner @jmd.usdoj.gov>; Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pokorny, Carolyn
(OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Subject: Re: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

This topic would require a secure ca [(DIQICEREE:]

>0nJan 4, 2017, at 5:34 PM, Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>
> FYl: The AG is willing to dial in for this meeting. | will check with WH staff.

> From: Iftimie, Alex (OAG)
>Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 4:55 PM
>To: Werner, Sharon (OAG) <SWerner@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>

Document ID: 0.7.5876.25191 01212-0011
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> Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L
(OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

>

>Sharon and | spoke. The WH will get back to me letting me know if they would accept the DAG. I'll follow up as soon as | have the
answer to that. Thanks.

> From: Werner, Sharon (OAG)

>Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 4:25 PM

>To: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Cc: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Iftimie, Alex
(OAG) <aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

> Subject: Re: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

>

> | spoke to Bessie. Sounds like she can't attend. Alex, when you find out the topic, can you give me a call on my cell [QXG]

>

>>0n Jan 4,2017, at 4:09 PM, Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>>

>> Before we confirm, the AG was planning to depa [DXG) We may need to talk to her to
find out if she can stay for the POTUS meeting.

>>

>>Theresa

>>

>>From: Werner, Sharon (OAG)

>>Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:59 PM

>>To: Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov>

>> Cc: Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG) <cpokorny@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Iftimie, Alex (OAG)
<aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov>; Meadows, Bessie L (OAG) <bmeadows@jmd.usdoj.gov>

>> Subject: Re: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

>>
>> Yes, she should go. Alex, can you track down topic and see if there are read head materials?
>>

>>>0n Jan 4, 2017, at 3:30 PM, Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG) <shfranklin@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>>>

>>> | think she has to attend if it's a POTUS meeting.

>>>

>>> Shirlethia

>>>

>>>>0n Jan 4, 2017, at 3:16 PM, Schedule, AG (SMO) <agschedule@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
>>>>

>>>> Will the AG attend?

>>>>

>S>>> ----- Original Message-----
>>>> From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NS [®DXG)
>>>> Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:13 PM
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Schedule, AG (SMO)

From: Schedule, AG (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:21 PM

To: Iftimie, Alex (OAG); Schedule, AG (SMO (SECD) (FB
Il (SECD) (FBI); Williams, Toni (OAG)

Cc: Werner, Sharon (OAG); Franklin, Shirlethia (OAG); Pokorny, Carolyn (OAG);
Meadows, Bessie L (OAG)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

Canthe AGdo PIQICIEEE]

From: Iftimie, Alex (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 6:12 PM

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

Also, | just got word that they would accept the DAG, if the AG cannot do it. Obviously, we would prefer to have the AG on, if she is
available to call in, but it is not necessary.

>0nJan 4,2017, at 6:08 PM, Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:
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Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)
R FEA A R e ]

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:49 PM

To: Iftimie, Alex (OAG)

Subject: Re: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm

| can take care of it. Thanks

>0nlan 4, 2017, at 6:38 PM, Iftimie, Alex (OAG) <aliftimie@jmd.usdoj.gov> wrote:

>
> Looks like our sched uling folks looped in Heather and Josh. Do you want me to stop by and let them know topic?

>
> —---Original Message-----

> From: Schedule, AG (SMO)

> Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 6:34 PM
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Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI)

From: Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI)

Sent: Wednesday, January 4, 2017 9:48 PM

To: Iftimie, Alex (OAG)

Subject: RE: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm
Hi Alex-

Yes, the Director will be attending.

Thanks,
Jim

———————— Original message --------
From: "Iftimie, Alex (OAG)" <Alex.Iftimie2@usdoj.gov>
Date: 1/4/17 9:30 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Rybicki, James E. (DO) (FBI) BDIRICIEE=

Subject: FW: Invitation: Meeting with the President, Thursday, 1/5, 1-2pm
Hi Jim,

| assume the Director will be attending this one? The AG will be out of town tomorrow afternoon, so the DAG will participate for us --
we wanted to make sure you were tracking.

All the best,
Alex

—---Original Message--—
From: Freshwater, Meg E. EOP/NS [DI®)
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 3:13 PM
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Yates, Sally (ODAG)

From: Yates, Sally (ODAG)

Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2017 10:55 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG])

Subject: U.S. Eyes Michael Flynn's Links to Russia - WSJ

https://www.google.com/amp/www.wsj.com/amp/articles/u-s-eyes-michael-flynns-links-to-russia-
1485134942 2client=safari
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